RESOURCE ALLOCATION SUB (POLICY AND RESOURCES) COMMITTEE

Thursday, 14 March 2019

Minutes of the meeting of the Resource Allocation Sub (Policy and Resources)
Committee held at Committee Rooms, 2nd Floor, West Wing, Guildhall on Thursday,
14 March 2019 at 12.00 pm

Present

Members:

Jeremy Mayhew (Deputy Chairman, in the Chair)
Sir Mark Boleat
Deputy Keith Bottomley
Deputy Jamie Ingham Clark
Simon Duckworth
Marianne Fredericks
Deputy Edward Lord

Deputy Joyce Nash
Deputy Tom Sleigh
Alderman William Russell
Sir Michael Snyder
Deputy John Tomlinson
Alderman Sir David Wootton

In Attendance

Andrew McMurtrie Jeremy Simons

Officers:

Caroline Al-Beyerty - Deputy Chamberlain

Bob Roberts - Director of Communications

Angela Roach - Assistant Town Clerk
Emma Cunnington - Town Clerk's Department
Simon Latham - Town Clerk's Department
Gregory Moore - Town Clerk's Department

1. APOLOGIES

Apologies were received from Henry Colthurst, Christopher Hayward, and Deputy Catherine McGuinness.

2. MEMBERS DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

There were none.

3. MINUTES

a) The public minutes of the meeting of the Resource Allocation Sub-Committee held on 17 January 2019 were approved.

b) The public minutes of the meeting of the Joint Meeting of the Resource Allocation Sub-Committee and the Efficiency & Performance Sub-Committee held on 17 January 2019 were noted.

4. FUNDAMENTAL REVIEW: DESIGN PRINCIPLES AND GOVERNANCE

The Committee considered a joint report of the Town Clerk and the Chamberlain which proposed a set of design principles for the forthcoming fundamental review process.

It was noted that the Policy & Resources Committee had already agreed to exclude from the scope of the fundamental review those major projects that had already been approved by the Court. The design principles would, therefore, need to be amended to reflect this.

Members stressed the importance of a framework being developed to help guide decisions, thereby ensuring that choices made were repeatable and consistent. It would be of particular importance to ensure that recommendations made to Members were explained fully, so that Members had clear options to choose from, a framework to guide both objective and subjective decision-making, and could determine allocations accordingly. Clear prioritisation criteria would also be essential.

It was also suggested that it might be helpful to include something on how the non-major capital projects would be approved, so that there was a differentiation between those which were to be funded by loans, those which were income-generating or had allocated funding, or those which fell into neither category.

The question of Member involvement was discussed, with it noted that openness and transparency would be crucial in order to ensure buy-in across the Court and satisfy Members that a consistent and fair approach was being adopted. The Town Clerk suggested that a series of Workshops with Members, outside of the formal meeting process, might be the most effective way to achieve this, as many items would be cross-cutting in nature and highly detailed, so associated discussions might not fit well within the usual meeting structure.

Following discussion, it was agreed that authority should be delegated to the Town Clerk (in consultation with the Chairman and Deputy Chairman) to revise the principles in line with Members' comments, subject to them being circulated to the full Sub-Committee for comment prior to sign-off.

RESOLVED: That authority be delegated to the Town Clerk, in consultation with the Chairman and Deputy Chairman, to revise and agree the design principles for the fundamental review.

5. PRIORITIES INVESTMENT POT (PIP) - BIDS FOR CONSIDERATION

The Sub-Committee considered a joint report of the Town Clerk and Chamberlain setting out recommended bids to the Priorities Investment Pot

(PIP). It was noted that this would be the last PIP report, as the Pot was not being renewed for the coming year.

RESOLVED: That approval be given to the following bids:

- Markets & Consumer Protection Responsible Business Strategy Air Quality – £110,000
- Town Clerk's Artwork Acquisition (income protection/generation) £14,000
- Guildhall School Online Digital Instrumental Teaching £195,000
- Community and Children Services -
 - 1) Dragon Café (Mental Health Group) £80,000
 - 2) Social Worker and Systemic Practitioner £15,000
 - 3) Education Services Company £55,000
 - 4) Pilot Summer School Enrichment Programme Social Mobility £100,000

6. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE

There were no questions.

7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT There was one urgent item:

2019/20 Revenue Resource Budget Requests

The Sub-Committee considered a report of the Chamberlain concerning the prioritisation of requests for revenue budget funding for 2019/20 for City Fund and City's Cash.

Members considered the various unavoidable contract costs set out, noting that there was little choice but to accept them at this point in time. In particular, some specific extenuating and explanatory factors involving the street cleansing contract were discussed. However, it was observed that there would be an opportunity on a regular basis to review service levels associated with this and other contracts, which would allow for the ability to adjust costs if required.

The Sub-Committee proceeded to review the various budget requests set out in Appendix 1. During a wide-ranging discussion, Members noted that a sizeable proportion of the bids had already been approved by the Policy and Resources Committee and, in some cases, associated activities had already taken place. Following discussion, it was agreed that it would be inadvisable to seek to unpick the individual approvals at this point in time. Further, it was noted that the forthcoming fundamental review would provide an opportunity to review all allocations for future years; approvals at this point would, therefore, constitute only a one-year commitment with an opportunity to review. However, it was

noted that some decisions would need to be taken in the context of any political commitments already made in respect of longer-term funding.

A Member also commented on the Policy & Resources Committee's Contingency Fund, asking that consideration be given to increasing the size of that fund moving forwards to allow the Committee greater flexibility in responding to emerging need.

RESOLVED: That Members:-

- Accept bids of £5.2m for unavoidable contract costs as set out in the report, subject to evaluation as part of the fundamental review (£2.4m where funding has already been approved by Policy and Resources Committee; £1.5m for externally funded requests; and £2.2m for requests already agreed where funding has started already (totalling £11.3m), as set out in paragraph 8).
- 2. Agree the 2019/20 budget requests set out in the report for inclusion in the relevant base budget, detailed in appendix 1 and summarised in paragraph 9.
- 3. Approve the policy that no further base budget requests for 2019/20 will be approved unless there are exceptional circumstances.

8. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

RESOLVED – That under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act.

Item No.	Paragraph No.	
9a – 9b	3	
12	2 & 3	

9. **NON-PUBLIC MINUTES**

- a) The non-public minutes of the meeting of the Resource Allocation Sub-Committee held on 17 January 2019 were approved.
- b) The non-public minutes of the joint meeting of the Resource Allocation and Efficiency and Performance Sub-Committees held on 17 January 2019 were noted.

10. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE

There were no questions.

11. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT AND WHICH THE SUB-COMMITTEE AGREE SHOULD BE CONSIDERED WHILST THE PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED

There were no urgent items.

12. TO AGREE THE CONFIDENTIAL MINUTES OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 17 JANUARY 2019.

The confidential minutes of the meeting held on 17 January 2019 were approved.

The meeting	ended a	t 1.00) pm
-------------	---------	--------	------

Chairman

Contact Officer: Gregory Moore

tel. no.: 020 7332 1399

gregory.moore@cityoflondon.gov.uk